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Nga Pirihimana O Aotearoa

7 Buscomb Avenue
Henderson

Wednesday, 27 June, 2018

Mr M LOCK
Maicolm Lock <fyi-request-7149-47d058ed@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Dear Mr LOCK
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

I refer to your e-mail dated 25/06/2018 where you have requested information in relation to firearms
seized in West Auckland and have answered your questions in red below.

1) Was the serial number of 1 x Aero Precision X15 .223 cal MSSA rifle with free standing pistol
grip visible and legible? No

2) Was the serial number of 1 x Aero Precision X15 .223 cal MSSA rifle with free standing pistol grip
and Magpul collapsible stack visible and legible? No

3) Was the serial number of 1 x Colt M4 carbine .22 LR cal MSSA rifle with free standing pistol grip and
Magpul collapsible stock visible and legible? Yes

4) Was the serial number of 1 x Aero Precision X15 .223 cal MSSA rifle with free standing pistol grip and
Magpul collapsible stock visible and legible.? Partially

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any further queries.
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Roger SMALL
Area Investigations manager
Waitakere
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